Modular Furniture RFI Questions

1.  Where will the warehouse for JPL use be located?

2.  How will you propose to charge for storage in the warehouse?

(a) Square foot


(b) Cubic foot


(c) Per component 


(d) Other method

3.  Will you propose a fixed rate, or will the rate vary depending on the actual space used by JPL?

4.  What costs are included in the warehouse storage fee?  If costs are not included in the storage fee, how will you propose to charge for the service?


(a) Warehouse space

(b) Inventory system


(c) Warehouse person


(d) Forklifts and equipment

(e) Vehicles

(f) Receiving inventory

(g) Pulling inventory

(h) Delivery from JPL


(i) Delivery to JPL


(j) Other
5.  What type of inventory system will you propose?


(a) On-line with read only access by JPL


(b) Other

6.  What vehicles will you propose to use for JPL for the following:

(a) Delivery of inventory to and from JPL


(b) On-Lab general-purpose vehicles

7.  How will you propose to charge for vehicles?


(a) Part of general overhead rate


(b) Part of labor rate


(c) Other

8.  What tools will be available for use at JPL?


(a) Hand tools


(b) Power tools


(c) Panel jacks

9.  How will you propose to charge for tools?


(a) Part of general overhead rate


(b) Part of labor rate


(c) Other

10. How will you propose to charge for supervision and distribution of work assignments of the JPL installation crews?


(a) Part of general overhead rate


(b) Part of labor rate


(c) Other

11. Do you provide full relocation services, including the packing and moving of office contents, furniture and equipment, including the storage and inventory of excess freestanding office furniture?

12. Using the above criteria as a guide, how do you charge for relocation services?

NOTE:
The questions provided to you are a "wish list" and it is not expected that a single vendor could provide all of the services. The Laboratory needs to know what services you can provide. The RFP will be written to exclude as few potential vendors as possible. For example, based on some of the initial responses, it appears likely that the purchasing of Knoll Modular Furniture will not be included in the RFP.
